Re: Missed call from Jason O'Connor
From: Debra Tegoni |

To: Jason O'Connor
Date: Fri, 14 Mar 2014 09:31:21 +1100
Sure will do

Kind Regards

Debra Tegoni

Executive General Manager
Legal & Regulatory Services
Crown Melbourne Limited

On 14 Mar 2014, at 9:30 am, "Jason O'Connor” < | NG ot

I’d be interested in your thoughts Deb, if and when you take a look at it.

Jason O'Connor | Group Executive General Manager VIP International
Crown Melbourne Limited

w: www.crownme|!oume.com.au

;ﬁplease consider our environment before you print this email.

From: Debra Tegoni

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 12:17 AM

To: Jason O'Connor

Subject: Re: Missed call from Jason O'Connor

Ok
Thanks

Kind Regards

Debra Tegoni

Executive General Manager
Legal & Regulatory Services
Crown Melbourne Limited

CWN.514.039.4906

On 13 Mar 2014, at 9:07 pm, "Jason O'Connor" <|}} | | | D DN NG o<

Hi Deb,

[ forgot you were on leave. Sorry about that.

[ just wanted to alert you to a reuters special report published in the last day or two, dealing

with China Union Pay. I'll send you a link.

Jason O'Connor
Group Executive General Manager - VIP International
Crown Melbourne




CWN.514.039.4907

Sent from my iPad
On 13 Mar 2014, at 9:02 pm, "Debra Tegoni" <\ GG o<

Hey Jason
[ saw a missed call from you. Anything you need? I can call if so
Deb

Kind Regards

Debra Tegoni

Executive General Manager
Legal & Regulatory Services
Crown Melbourne Limited

On 13 Mar 2014, at 5:51 pm, "Jason O'Connor" < 3 NEGEGE

wrote:
You missed a call from Jason O'Connor at 8835

Caller-Id: 8835

Job Title: Group EGM - VIP International
Work:
Mobile:
E-mail:




